ExIMNotices Public

From: Peter F. Black [pblack@tliusa.com]
Sent: Thursday, June 02, 2011 4:43 PM

To: AdvanceNotifications Resource

Cc: Wendy Lichtenberg; Daren Condrey
Subject: TEN 3035 - NRC Advanced Notification
Attachments: TEN 3035 - NRC Notice.pdf

Please see the following attachment for a copy of our advance notification of a shipment scheduled to depart
St. Petersburg, Russia on June 6, 2011; ETA Baltimore June 20, 2011.

Best regards,

Peter F. Black
Transport Logistics Int'l
pblack@tliusa.com
(301) 421-4324 Main
(240) 389-6045 Direct
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%) Shipment Notification Ena0se
TLI

Transport Logistics International, Inc. Date:

8161 Maple Lawn Blvd., Suite 450 June 2, 2011

Fulton, MD 20759 L

42 DAHER group Tel: (301) 421-4324 Revlslond
Fax: (301) 421-4326

Director, Division of Nuclear Security

Office of Nuclear Security and Incident Response
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, DC 20555

In accordance with the Convention on the Physical Protection of Nuclear Material and the NRC final rule of March 26,
2003, Transport Logistics International hereby makes the following notification of upcoming shipment:

Consignor: Consignee:

Techsnabexport (TENEX) Global Nuclear Fuel-America

Ozerkovskaya nab., 28 bld. 3 3901 Castle Hayne Road

115184 Moscow, Russia Wilmington, NC 28402
910-675-5715

Carrier (Ocean): Carrier (US Inland):

Atlantic Ro-Ro Carriers TLI Freight Services

Clifton, NJ Paducah, KY

973-815-1000

Physical Description: 3x20° FR+1x20 ISO
Number of packages: 11 filled x 30B cylinders/PSPs + 22 x P-10 Sample Tubes & 11 Valve Covers
Max. Enrichment: 5%

UF6 Weight: 24,486.382 kgs
U Weight: 16,555.237 kgs
Max U235 Weight: 827.761 kgs

Mode(s) of Transport: As Above.

Transfer Points: Unloading from ARRC vessel Atl. Runner R1-14 in Baltimore, MD for transfer to TLI Freight Services’
trucks for delivery to Global Nuclear Fuels in Wilmington, NC.

Routes to be used: U.S. Inland Routing will be in accordance with 49 CFR 397.101

Shipment Details: ETD St. Petersburg, Russia - June 6, 2011
ETA Baltimore, MD - June 20, 2011
ETA GNF-A - June 27, 2011

The shipper certifies that the necessary arrangements have been made for pick-up and delivery of the above material and that
the consignee has agreed to receive it. Both consignee and consignor have also agreed to the shipment dates as specified.

ETere 7, B eack

Peter F. Black
Transportation Coordinator
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